

100 Business Grants

30 Grants for Women-Owned Businesses

1. **Amber Grant for Women**
<https://ambergrantsforwomen.com/>
2. **The Women's Business Centers (WBCs)**
<https://www.sba.gov/local-assistance/resource-partners/womens-business-centers>
3. **The Cartier Women's Initiative**
<https://www.cartierwomensinitiative.com/>
4. **The Eileen Fisher Women-Owned Business Grant**
<https://www.eileenfisher.com/womenowned/>
5. **The FedEx Small Business Grant Contest**
<https://www.fedex.com/en-us/small-business/grant-contest.html>
6. **The Tory Burch Foundation Fellows Program**
<https://www.toryburchfoundation.org/fellows/>
7. **Comcast RISE Investment Fund**
<https://www.comcastrise.com/>
8. **Huggies MomInspired Grant Program**
<https://www.huggies.com/en-us/mom-inspired-grant>
9. **The National Association for the Self-Employed (NASE) Growth Grants**
<https://www.nase.org/become-a-member/grants>
10. **The Amber Grant for Women of Color**
<https://ambergrantsforwomen.com/grants/women-of-color/>
11. **The Ascent Women Entrepreneurs Grant**
<https://www.sba.gov/partner-resource/ascent>
12. **The National Women's Business Council (NWBC)**
<https://www.nwbc.gov/>
13. **The Halstead Grant**
<https://www.halsteadbead.com/grant>
14. **The Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR)**
<https://www.sbir.gov/>
15. **The Women's Venture Fund**
<https://www.wvf.org/>
16. **The Idea Cafe Grant**
<https://www.business.gov/grants/idea-cafe>

17. **SBA's 8(a) Business Development Program**
<https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/8a-business-development-program>
 18. **The Hilda Harris Grant**
<https://www.hildaharris.org/>
 19. **The SoGal Ventures**
<https://www.sogalventures.com/>
 20. **The Ms. Foundation for Women**
<https://forwomen.org/>
 21. **The EcoWomen's Micro-Grant Program**
<https://www.ecowomen.org.au/grants>
 22. **The YouTube Creators for Change Grant**
<https://www.youtube.com/creators>
 23. **The Rise of the Rest Seed Fund**
<https://www.revolution.com/rise-of-the-rest/>
 24. **The Wells Fargo Community Development Grants**
<https://www.wellsfargo.com/about/corporate-responsibility/community-giving/>
 25. **The Women's Enterprise Initiative (WEI)**
<https://www.womensenterprise.ca/>
 26. **The WOBI Women's Business Accelerator**
<https://www.wobi.com/>
 27. **The Spelman College Entrepreneurship Grant**
<https://www.spelman.edu/>
 28. **The National Fund for Women Entrepreneurs**
<https://www.nationalfundforwomen.org/>
 29. **The Mindful Kids Grant Program**
<https://www.mindfulkids.org/>
 30. **The Women's Business Enterprise National Council (WBENC)**
<https://www.wbenc.org/>
-

70 General Business Grants

31. **Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program**
<https://www.sbir.gov/>
32. **Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Program**
<https://www.sbir.gov/about/about-sttr>

33. **The Economic Development Administration (EDA) Grants**
<https://www.eda.gov/>
34. **Rural Business Development Grants (RBDG)**
<https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/rural-business-development-grants>
35. **Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)**
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/affordablehousing/programs/cdbg
36. **Export-Import Bank of the United States (EXIM) Grants**
<https://www.exim.gov/>
37. **Grants.gov (Federal Opportunities)**
<https://www.grants.gov/>
38. **The National Science Foundation (NSF) Grants**
<https://www.nsf.gov/funding/>
39. **The Department of Agriculture's Rural Energy for America Program (REAP)**
<https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/rural-energy-america-program-renewable-energy-systems-energy-efficiency>
40. **Veterans Business Outreach Center (VBOC) Grants**
<https://www.sba.gov/offices/headquarters/ovbd>
41. **The Department of Energy's Clean Energy Grants**
<https://www.energy.gov/eere/slsc/financial-assistance>
42. **The National Institutes of Health (NIH) Research Grants**
<https://grants.nih.gov/>
43. **The U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) Grants**
<https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/grants>
44. **The Wells Fargo Community Investment Program**
<https://www.wellsfargo.com/about/corporate-responsibility/community-giving/>
45. **The Small Business Administration (SBA) 7(a) Loan Program**
<https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/7a-loans>
46. **The U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) Grants**
<https://www.transportation.gov/grants>
47. **The Department of Commerce (DOC) Grants**
<https://www.commerce.gov>
48. **The National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) Grants**
<https://www.arts.gov/grants>
49. **The National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH) Grants**
<https://www.neh.gov/grants>

50. The National Institutes of Standards and Technology (NIST) Grants

<https://www.nist.gov/grants>

51. The U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID) Grants

<https://www.usaid.gov/work-usaid/get-grant-or-contract>

52. The Ford Foundation Grants

<https://www.fordfoundation.org/work/our-grants/>

53. The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Grants

<https://www.rwjf.org/en/grants.html>

54. The Kauffman Foundation Grants

<https://www.kauffman.org/>

55. The Lemelson Foundation Grants

<https://www.lemelson.org/>

56. The Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation Grants

<https://www.gatesfoundation.org/>

57. The Knight Foundation Grants

<https://knightfoundation.org/grants/>

58. The Rockefeller Foundation Grants

<https://www.rockefellerfoundation.org/grants/>

59. The MacArthur Foundation Grants

<https://www.macfound.org/>

60. The Miller Foundation Grants

<https://www.millerfound.org/>

61. The Hewlett Foundation Grants

<https://hewlett.org/>

62. The Surdna Foundation Grants

<https://surdna.org/grants/>

63. The Wallace Foundation Grants

<https://www.wallacefoundation.org/>

64. The Goldman Sachs Foundation Grants

<https://www.goldmansachs.com/>

65. The Skoll Foundation Grants

<https://skoll.org/>

66. The William and Flora Hewlett Foundation Grants

<https://www.hewlett.org/>

67. The Annenberg Foundation Grants

<https://annenberg.org/>

68. The Ford Family Foundation Grants

<https://www.fordfamilyfoundation.org/>

69. The Packard Foundation Grants

<https://www.packard.org/>

70. The Walton Family Foundation Grants

<https://www.waltonfamilyfoundation.org/>

71. The Innovation Fund (IF)

- <https://www.innovationfund.com/>

72. The National Institute of Food and Agriculture (NIFA) Grants

- <https://nifa.usda.gov/funding-opportunity>

73. The Small Business Administration (SBA) Microloan Program

- <https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/microloan-program>

74. The U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Clean Energy Innovation Grants

- <https://www.energy.gov/eere/slsc/financial-assistance>

75. The American Express Global Business Travel (GBT) Grant

- <https://www.amexglobalbusinessstravel.com/>

76. The Rural Business-Cooperative Service

- <https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/rural-business-cooperative-service>

77. The Innovate UK Grants

- <https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/innovate-uk>

78. The Knight Enterprise Fund (University of Miami)

- <https://www.theknightfoundation.org/>

79. The Women in Tech Fund

- <https://www.womentechfund.com/>

80. The National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) Creative Placemaking Grants

- <https://www.arts.gov/grants>

81. The U.S. Department of Labor's Apprenticeship Grants

- <https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/apprenticeship>

82. The U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) Infrastructure Grants

- <https://www.transportation.gov/grants>

83. The Google for Startups Grants

- <https://startup.google.com/>

84. The Veterans Innovation Partnership (VIP) Grants

- <https://www.sba.gov/offices/headquarters/ovbd>

85. The U.S. Economic Development Administration (EDA) Public Works Program

- <https://www.eda.gov/funding-opportunities/>

86. The Local Initiatives Support Corporation (LISC) Grants

- <https://www.lisc.org/>

87. The Department of Commerce Minority Business Development Agency (MBDA) Grants

- <https://www.mbda.gov/>

88. The Google Ad Grants

- <https://www.google.com/grants/>

89. The GoDaddy Empowering Entrepreneurs Grant

- <https://www.godaddy.com/>

90. The National Trust for Historic Preservation Grants

- <https://savingplaces.org/grants>

91. The U.S. Department of Commerce's Economic Development Administration (EDA)

- <https://www.eda.gov/>

92. The National Science Foundation (NSF) Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Program

- <https://www.sbir.gov/about/about-sttr>

93. The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Section 108 Loan Guarantee Program

- https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/cdbg_section108

94. The Bank of America Charitable Foundation Grants

- <https://www.bankofamerica.com/about/governance/charitable-foundation/>

95. The Goldman Sachs 10,000 Small Businesses Program

- <https://www.10ksbapply.com/>

96. The Wells Fargo Rural Community Development Investment Program

- <https://www.wellsfargo.com/about/corporate-responsibility/community-giving/>

97. The Business Development Bank of Canada (BDC) Grant

- <https://www.bdc.ca/en/>

98. The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Environmental Education Grants

- <https://www.epa.gov/education/environmental-education-ee-grants>

99. The National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) Manufacturing Extension Partnership (MEP)

- <https://www.nist.gov/mep>

100. The Small Business Administration (SBA) 504 Loan Program

- <https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/504-loans>